



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION  
WASHINGTON, D.C.

December 20, 2023

**BY EMAIL**

**reiff@sandlerreiff.com**

Neil P. Reiff, Esq.

Aaron Barden, Esq.

Sandler Reiff

1090 Vermont Ave NW, Suite 750

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 8044  
Taddeo for Congress and Shelby  
Green in her official capacity  
as treasurer;  
Annette Taddeo

Dear Messrs. Reiff and Barden:

On August 8, 2023, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint alleging that Annette Taddeo and Taddeo for Congress and Shelby Green in her official capacity as Treasurer had violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On December 12, 2023, the Commission considered the complaint, but there were insufficient votes to find reason to believe that Annette Taddeo and Taddeo for Congress and Shelby Green in her official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d) by receiving an impermissible transfer of a state committee's asset and that Taddeo for Congress and Shelby Green in her official capacity as Treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) by failing to disclose an in-kind contribution or timely disclose a disbursement. There were also insufficient votes to dismiss the allegations that Annette Taddeo and Taddeo for Congress and Shelby Green in her official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d) by receiving an impermissible transfer of a state committee's asset and that Taddeo for Congress and Shelby Green in her official capacity as Treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) by failing to disclose an in-kind contribution or timely disclose a disbursement. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). One or more Statements of Reasons explaining the Commission's decisions will follow.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 202-694-1588 or [mallen@fec.gov](mailto:mallen@fec.gov).

Sincerely,

*Mark Allen*

Mark Allen

Assistant General Counsel